

mike kensill

Senior Advisor

direct 317.884.3147 cell 317.590.7078 fax 317.889.1788

mkensill@lee-associates.com 3209 W. Smith Valley Rd. Suite 100 Greenwood. IN 46142

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- » Clarian Healthcare Partners
- » MainSource Bank
- » Indiana Bell
- » Bank One
- » Monroe County Superior Courts
- » Bloomington National Bank
- » AT&T
- » Blockbuster Video
- » Hooks Drugs
- » Bloomington Hospital
- » Lee & Urbahns, Co.
- » Indiana BancShares
- » Monroe County Bank
- » Eye Clinics of Southern Indiana
- » Westinghouse Corporation
- » First Financial Bank
- » Mitsubishi Electronics
- » HH Gregg
- » Irwin Union Bank & Trust
- » Salin Bank
- » Indiana University
- » Greater Greenwood Chamber of Commerce
- » Milestone Contractors, LP
- » Clarian Health Hospitals
- » Heartland Bank
- Ivy Tech Community College

Specializing in

INVESTMENT

brokerage

CAREER SUMMARY

Mike has 25 years of experience in Commercial Real Estate in Central and Southern Indiana. He has been involved in sales, leasing and development of retail centers, apartments, industrial buildings, and utilities. Mike specializes in investment brokerage but also has extensive experience in owner/tenant representation services, client acquisitions and dispositions, and development and acreage services.

EXPERIENCE

>>	2009 – Present	Lee & Associates Investment Advisor
>>	2007 – 2008:	Leading Edge Commercial Real Estate Associate Broker
>>	2004 – 2006:	Operated owned residential and commercial rental properties
>>	1996 – 2004:	Brokerage services for and a member of Newland Resources, LLC, developer of Royal Run subdivision in Zionsville, Plainfield Park, LLC, Plainfield, Boone County Utilities, LLC, and Woodcreek Farms Subdivision, Avon
>>	1987 – 1994:	Construction, ownership and sales of apartment buildings, duplexes, distribution/warehouse facilities, commercial buildings, and a mobile home park
>>	1990 – 1992:	Broker/Owner of Commercial Properties, Bloomington
>>	1980 – 1992:	Owens Bryan & Reed Realtors Associate Broker

EDUCATION

» Bachelor of Science - Purdue University